Caryn Devins—08/10/2018 11:12:42 AM—Tony, | am confirming what we discussed yesterday. We agreed to the
following:

From: Caryn Devins/NCWF/04/FDO

To: Anthony Martinez/NCWF/04/FDO@FDO
Date: 08/10/2018 11:12 AM

Subject: Agreement from yesterday'smeeting

Tony,
lam confirmingwhat we discussed yesterday. We agreed to the following:

1. Iwill be an AssistantFederal Defender;

2. lwill workexclusivelyinappeals;

3. The First Assistantwill notbe in my chain of command or have any supervisory authority over me. | will reportto the Appell ate
Chief, who will reportto the Federal Defender. The organizationalchartwill be modified to reflect this.

As we discussed,thesesteps are necessaryto protect myselffrom further sexual harassmentby the FirstAssistant,and to al lowme
to do my job effectively going forward.

Inaddition, as | told you, | am not safeworking inthe Charlotte office. The FirstAssistanthas already crossed many lines with me by
engaging insexually harassing and threatening behaviors, such as cornering me in the lobby after hours when he knew | was al one. |
have already curtailed my working hours to avoid being alonein the buildingand this situation is nottenable moving forward.The
FirstAssistantis likely to be very angry when he finds out about these changes, which puts me at further risk.

You indicated thatthere was anissuewith office spacein Ashevilleand that it might take up to two weeks to resolvethe issue, but
that you would report backto me ina week. In order to prevent further threats to my safety, | am requesting to work remotel y until
the duty stationissueis resolved. Along-term resolution that allows meto work remotely and report to the Appellate Chief in
Ashevilleis finewith me. An exception to the telework policy can be justified by the lack of office spacein Asheville.

Caryn
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